

V3

From: Blake Langill <blake.w.langill@ca.ey.com>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
Cc: Suzie Gignac <suzie.r.gignac@ca.ey.com>, Lee Anne Probert <leeanne.probert@ca.ey.com>
Date: Fri, 21 Jul 2017 08:47:46 -0400
Attachments: FHP Memo - Draft V3 21-Jul-2017 .docx (448.7 kB)

Cindy & Nadine,

Attached is the latest draft from late yesterday based on Monday's call; Suzie and I have not had a chance to review but wanted it in your hands as a just in case when Lee Anne talks through what she's done and the areas she's still thinking about and/or is looking for your thoughts – she'll cover that on this morning's call.

Both Suzie and Lee Anne will be joining too but from calling from cars.

Talk soon.
-blake



Blake Langill | Partner

Ernst & Young LLP
EY Tower, 100 Adelaide St. W.
P.O. Box 1, Toronto, Ontario M5H 0B3, Canada
Office: +1-416-943-3556 | blake.w.langill@ca.ey.com

Website: <http://www.ey.com>

Assistant: Amanda Craig | Phone: +1-416-943-4581 | amanda.craig@ca.ey.com

Proudly serving Canada for over 150 years

CONFIDENTIAL and/or PRIVILEGED. If received in error please notify the sender and permanently delete. CONFIDENTIEL et/ou PRIVILÉGIÉ. Si ce courriel est reçu par erreur, veuillez nous en aviser et en effacer toute trace. EY, 100 Adelaide Street West, PO Box 1 Toronto, ON M5H 0B3. www.ey.com/ca To unsubscribe from commercial electronic messages / Pour vous désabonner des messages électroniques commerciaux : Unsubscribe@ca.ey.com